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From: Ellis, Gregg <Gregg.Ellis@icf.com>


Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:02 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: E, Harrison, Katrina; Callejo, Russell


Subject: RE: Available models.xlsx


Hello Cathy, we will review and follow up. There are a lot of items requested, schedule will have to be a part of our


discussion.


Thanks, Gregg


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal [mailto:cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov]


Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:56 PM


To: Ellis, Gregg <Gregg.Ellis@icf.com>


Cc: E, Harrison, Katrina <KHarrison@usbr.gov>; Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov>


Subject: Re: Available models.xlsx


Gregg --

As promised (!), I've attached the table you sent yesterday along with a column indicating what we would like. There are


a few points that we may want to discuss early next week. Also, if you need help in prioritizing, please let me know --

some divisions had stronger calls for things than others.


Hope this helps and thanks for providing the info!


Cathy


On Thu, Feb 28, 2019 at 1:50 PM Ellis, Gregg <Gregg.Ellis@icf.com> wrote:



